

Terri Agnew:Welcome to the GNSO Review Working Group Meeting on Thursday, 18 January 2018 at 13:00 UTC for 60 minutes.

Terri Agnew:agenda wiki page: https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A_community.icann.org_x_dg9yB&d=DwICaQ&c=FmY1u3PJp6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=DRa2dXAvSFpClgmkXhFzL7ar9Qfqa0Algn-H4xR2EBk&m=euDcGA1kcB3ZJoHZ3XrT0XEjukmUzNRpfaFwnI3EA60&s=yUjdRMhwiAA5z7_Rc9x3fnDjw4GtoTLzRsVi2mA9KhA&e=

Sara Bockey:Good Morning/Day

Wolf-Ulrich Knoblen:Hi everybody

Lori Schulman:hi

Terri Agnew:Welcome Pascal Bekono

Pascal Bekono:Hi, Thank you Terri

Wolf-Ulrich Knoblen:I agree.Thanks Julie

Lori Schulman:I would extend.

Lori Schulman:Thank you for the good explanation.

Lori Schulman:yes, I was confused too. Technical training could also means using ICANN's technology to enable the work.

Sara Bockey:Could technical training also be for staff - to have a better understanding of Ry / Rr technical issues

Sara Bockey:I think ICANN topics are complex and the history related to issues too deep to really be effectively addressed in brief classes. Perhaps something that does a deeper dive over a longer period of time, like a semester say, would be helpful. I've done a good bit of this training with varying degrees of feeling like I took something away from it

Wolf-Ulrich Knoblen:this would be helpfull and sufficient

Marika Konings:the WG may need to define what current cost barriers are as policy development is largely done through online means (which do cost time and effort, but no other costs as there are usually free dial in numbers or otherwise dial outs provided)

Marika Konings:Challenge is that many of these programs do not have a specific GNSO focus or criteria.

Marika Konings:what may be missing from the list is SG/C specific outreach programs?

Marika Konings:I guess that would fall under other activities?

Marika Konings:but it may be worth getting more details on those as these are presumably specifically focused on GNSO

Lori Schulman:I like the idea of outreach. Agree with Marika.

Sara Bockey:I've never heard of the stakeholder journey project. Is there a link to that?

Pascal Bekono:Good point Marika

Marika Konings:I believe there are also discussions on conducting a community wide review of the fellowship program

Sara Bockey:I'm not sure re metrics. what exactly are the metrics looking at?

Pascal Bekono:Metrics can be done through a survey ?

Sara Bockey:sounds good to me

Lori Schulman:yes

Sara Bockey:Thanks all!

Lori Schulman:thanks

Wolf-Ulrich Knoblen:bye

Lori Schulman:great job Julie

Lori Schulman:and Jen